# WAYLAND BAPTIST UNIVERSITY

#### HAWAII CAMPUS

## SCHOOL OF RELIGION AND PHILOSOPHY

**Wayland Mission Statement:** Wayland Baptist University exists to educate students in an academically challenging, learning-focused, and distinctively Christian environment for professional success, and service to God and humankind.

Course Title and Number: THST 5302 HI 01 Christian Theology

Term: Summer 2023 Collaborate Course

Name of Instructor: Dr. Brent Schlittenhart

**Office Phone Number and WBU Email Address:** Office: 808-488-8570; Home: 808-234-6960; <u>schlittenhartb@wbu.edu</u>; or <u>schlittenhartb@yahoo.com</u>; Please use the wbu.edu email for primary correspondence.

**Office Hours, Building, and Location:** The professor is available at 4 PM before class and 30 minutes after class. The professor is also available by appointment at other times. Office Location is 599 Farrington Highway, Kapolei, HI 96707

**Class Meeting Time and Location:** Monday (5:30 PM-8:30 PM) at Kapolei. The location in American Samoa is in the Georgina Building Campu 0912 0 612 792ington Highway, Kay, Ka

Students will also need to bring a Bible of their choice to the class.

**Other Books and Periodicals:** The professor may provide additional articles and websites for you to read throughout the course of the term.

## Course Outcome Competencies: Students will:

1. Demonstrate knowledge of major doctrinal positions, including identification of relevant biblical passages, chief exponents, and key theological terms.

2. Articulate clearly his or her own personal beliefs in relation to historic Christian doctrines.

3. Identify meaningful ways to relate theology to the ministry of the church.

4. Understand how theology relates to practical life.

5. Evaluate, synthesize, and explain the challenges and proposed answers of Christian Theology for doctrine of the Trinity.

## Attendance Requirements External Campuses

Students enrolled at one of the university's external campuses should make every effort to attend all class meetings. All absences must be explained to the instructor, who will then determine whether the omitted work may be made up. When a student reaches that number of absences considered by the instructor to be excessive, the instructor will so advise the student and file an unsatisfactory progress report with the external campus executive director/dean. Any student who misses 25 percent or more of the regularly scheduled class meetings may receive a grade of F in the

course. Additional attendance policies for each course, as defined by the instructor in the course syllabus, are considered a part of the university's attendance policy.

(WBU Hawaii/American Samoa Addendum) Students who miss the first-class meeting without providing a written explanation to the instructor will be automatically dropped from the roster as a "no-show." Students who know in advance that they will be absent from the first-class meeting and who wish to remain in the class must inform the instructor in order to discuss possible arrangements for making up absences.

The student is responsible for turning in all required assignments. If a student misses a class when an exam is given, arrangements must be made by the student with the professor to take the exam. Tardies and/or early departures will also count towards an individual's attendance record.

**Academic Honesty (Plagiarism):** University students are expected to conduct themselves according to the highest standards of academic honesty. Academic misconduct for which a student is subject to penalty includes all forms of cheating, such as illicit possession of examinations or examination materials, forgery, or plagiarism. (Plagiarism is the presentation of the work of another as one's own work.) It is the student's responsibility to be familiar with penalties associated with plagiarism stated in

requests at (806) 291- 376 accommodations."

#### **Course Requirements an**

 Each student will read t
Each student will take a and class notes.

3. Each student will write Creation/Anthropology, Si The professor will provide used for the research paper Turabian format by using th use footnotes in the paper. 8-10 pages of text and requi New Times Roman font, and the professor the body of the best way to do this is in orde for the title page; 1 for the bo 4. Each student will read the forums on the assigned weeks need to read all other student p The student response needs to b board forum which includes bot 5. Each student will write a 3-5 t The book review

contents highlighting the strengths can be referenced parenthetically w journal articles to assist in the analy documented and footnoted and then 612 Tf1 0 0 1 72.024 418.99 Tm0 g4 any request for

om experience. om the assigned readings

e of the Trinity, siology, or Eschatology. ther theologians can be The paper needs to be in and documentation and ography in addition to the for the papers, 10 or 12 submitting the paper to ent in Blackboard. The word documents (one

> the Discussion Board ) words. Students ther student posting. for each discussion

> > he Trinity and f the book's k in the review iews from

> > > doc)4(umente)4(

\*\* A grade of incomplete is changed if the work required is completed prior to the last day of the next 8week term, unless the instructor designates an earlier date for completion. If the work is not completed